WERNER UNIVERSITY CENTER ADVISORY COMMITTEE minutes November 18, 2024, 10am WUC Calapooia Room or Zoom

Attendance: Blanca Miranda Aguilar, Chelsee Blatner, Sarah Crockett, Brenda Rocio Martinez, Jennifer Hansen, Antonia Scholerman, Ezra Lambert

- I. Call to Order at 10:02am
- II. Any edits for the October meeting minutes? None.
- III. Any additional thoughts on Center for Professional Pathways space suggestion. Let's vote on approval or not.
 - A. Welcome Center is full. All space claimed. No one else inquired about the CPP space.
 - B. All present members and Kristen (via email) approved the move of NSFP into the CPP space.
- IV. Student Engagement Operations budget and cut packages. Questions? Thoughts?
 - A. Several questions on cut listings for clarification.
 - B. Suggestion made for splitting Saturday closing into two. One for a few Saturdays each term open. Then the rest closed. For bigger student ran events, Admissions events and/or maybe one or two Football in Fall.
 - C. No other questions and lots of hopes of not big cuts from IFC.
- V. Old computer lab space ideas and reimagine of Freedom Center space use.
 - A. The former computer lab space is going to be a student focused space. The intent right now is for a space for all clubs on campus to use. To collaborate, informal communication, hang out, more storage.
 - i. There will be additional times for students to provide input on the use of this space as well as coming back to the WUC advisory committee.
 - B. Nov 25th 4-6pm Columbia Room. Student leader focus group for Culturally Relevant spaces. Using this information to inform changes for the space that Freedom Center uses.
- VI. Reports
 - A. Werner University Center/Student Engagement (Chelsee Blatner)
 - i. Pacific room lights
 - ii. VRC and old computer lab carpet
 - iii. Carpet in CPP prior to NSFP moving in
 - B. Wolfstore (Sarah Crockett)
 - i. Kind of slow
 - ii. Holiday goods are in the store
 - iii. Pre Black Friday sale next week
 - v. Love seeing more people in the WUC.
 - C. Campus Dining (Jane Cameron-Jensen, Amanda Owren)
 - i. Were not able to attend.

- D. Abby's House and Stonewall Center (Kristen)
 - i. We're still looking for Silent Auction donations. Event is on Dec 5th and 6th
 - ii. Wednesday is Trans Day of Remembrance- event is in the Calapooia room from 5-7 pm
 - iii. Thursday we're collaborating with the Native Indigenous Culture Club to do an event about culture, history, and to do some beading in the Calapooia room 5-7 pm
 - iv. Friday we're hosting a Cup of Courage LGBTQ+ panel from 5-7 pm in the Columbia room
- E. Dean of Student/Student Conduct (Antonia Scholerman)
 - i. Know the code November.
- F. MSSP (Blanca)
 - i. Wreath fundraiser
 - ii. Full team and loving the students coming in
- G. SAB (Cody)
 - i. Busy with Holiday tree lighting essay distribution, parade sign ups.
- H. ASWOU (Brenda)
 - i. Bulletin board going up for advertisements, etc. outside the ASWOU office.
- I. CPP (Jennifer)
 - i. We are MOVING! And I get windows.
 - ii. Both Fall Term events were phenomenal
- J. Veteran's (Brant/Dio/Jon)
 - i. Getting some rest after Veterans Week last week.
 - ii. Plan to move back into the VRC Winter Break.
- K. Freedom Center (Malia)
 - Gathering feedback from students and participating in discussion about the use of the Freedom Center space.
- L. Faculty (Kate)
 - i. No updates shared.
- VII. Announcements
- VIII. Adjournment at 10:42am